

Microsoft Teams Basics

Contents

Microsoft Teams is your go-to tool for collaborating at WPS!	2
How to Open Microsoft Teams	2
Opening in Windows	2
Opening in Citrix	3
Microsoft Teams Replaces Skype for Business	3
Skype for Business	3
Microsoft Teams	5
Creating Teams	8
Team Setup and Customization	8
Joining a Team	10
Creating a Channel	10
Meetings in Microsoft Teams	12
Creating a Meeting	12
Joining a Meeting	13
Audio Options	14
Share Your Screen During a Meeting	14
Navigating Other Features in a Meeting	14
Ending a Meeting	16
Use Microsoft Teams and Start Chatting	16
Start a Chat	16
Pin, Hide, or Mute a Chat	18
Delete Messages	18
Send a Message to a Channel	19
Create, Edit, or Delete a Contact Group	20
Make Calls	21
How do I control my notifications in Microsoft Teams?	22
Audio Troubleshooting with Microsoft Teams	23
Adding Apps to Microsoft Teams	24
Using Microsoft Forms within Teams	24

Microsoft Teams is your go-to tool for collaborating at WPS!

Because 90% of our workforce is working from home, we continue to find better ways for employees to communicate and collaborate with each other. Microsoft Teams is an easy-to-use resource, allowing us to streamline the way we work together, no matter where we are.

Microsoft Teams is a one-stop shop. This tool is equipped to host meetings, integrate your Outlook calendar, and be your team's project hub. You can share documents and chat with others on your team elsewhere in the company.

How to Open Microsoft Teams

Opening in Windows

1. To open Microsoft Teams, click on the **Start Menu**. Scroll down until you find **Microsoft Teams** and double click on it. This will launch the program.



2. You can **pin** Microsoft Teams to the Start Menu or Taskbar (found at the bottom of your desktop) by right-clicking on it and selecting where you want it to be pinned. Once pinned, you do not have to search for the program every time you want to launch it.



Opening in Citrix

1. Select the **Start Menu**. In the upper right-hand corner, you will see the **Search** magnifying glass icon. Click on it.



2. Start typing "Microsoft Teams" in the search box. When it appears, double click to open it.



3. You can right click on **Microsoft Teams** and pin it to the Taskbar within your Citrix desktop. Then, it will show up automatically at the bottom of the screen when you log in.



Microsoft Teams Replaces Skype for Business

Microsoft Teams and Skype for Business have all the same functions, but they are laid out in different ways.

Skype for Business

In Skype, the first thing that you choose from the home menu is **whom** you wish to contact.



Once you have selected the intended contact by double clicking on their name, you choose **how** to contact them.

9		– 🗆 🗙
 2 Participants 	, Available - Video O	apable
ţ		
	@ !	. 🙂 🗕
		 ()

Methods of contact:

- 1. Chat by typing in the text box.
- 2. Video call by clicking on the camera icon.
- 3. Voice call by clicking on the phone icon.
- 4. Share screen by clicking on the computer monitor icon.

In Skype for Business, **Settings** are accessed by either clicking on your profile picture or on the gear icon.

9		Skype	for Business				×
What's happ	ening today?						
Av. Se	ailable ▼ t Your Locatio	n T					
.	0	ē		-	-	*	⊁-
Find someone	2						Q
GROUPS	STATUS	RELATIONSHIPS	NEW				. +
FAVORITES							
OTHER CON	ITACTS (0)						
To add cor	ntacts, drag fr (1)	om another group or	add from search				
		- Busy					

The list of settings features sub-menus to help you navigate to the area you are trying to reach.

	*		
General	Conversation window		
Personal	Reopen my conversations when J	I sign in	
Contacts List	Show call controls when Skype fo	r Business is in the background	
Ratus			
Ny Picture	Help us improve		
Nets	Skype for Business can send info to I	Microsoft, such as error logs, device co	nfiguration, and info about
M	how you use the app. This info helps	s us fix problems, and improve this and	other Microsoft products.
Ringtones and Sounds	Send Skype for Business Improve	ment Program info to Microsoft	Learn More
Audio Device	and the second s		and the second s
Video Device	Help your support team help you		
nie saving Recording	Logging in Skype for Business:	Full	~
Skype Meetings	Also collect trachlerbooting info	wing Windows Event Ingging	Learn More
	[]		STOLIC COLOR
	Application window		
	California in the second second		
	Minimize to the notification area in	nstead of the task bar	

Microsoft Teams

In Microsoft Teams, one first chooses **how** to contact another person (e.g., call or chat) using the menu bar on the left side of the screen.



Once you have chosen your preferred mode of communication, you then chose **whom** you wish to contact. **Chat** is specifically for conversations with other individuals or groups, much like the Skype for Business chat function.

Calls displays a laid-out list of contacts with the option to video call, voice call, or chat (if you click on the ellipses).



To learn more about using chat and making calls within Microsoft Teams, move ahead to the section titled Use Microsoft Teams and Start Chatting.

The **Teams** function is unique to Microsoft Teams and is a major reason why Teams will be replacing Skype for Business. On the left, you can view your teams. Under each team is a list of **channels**, each of which is dedicated to a particular topic. As a team can have multiple channels, different projects can be handled separately.



Any posts within a channel represent communication about that channel's topic. Posts may include documents that the rest of the team can view. These documents, as well as any other files that are uploaded by team members, can be viewed under the **Files** tab within a channel.



To learn more about messaging a team and posting within a channel, skip ahead to Send a Message to a Channel.

In Microsoft Teams, **Settings** is accessed by clicking on your picture in the top left-hand corner of the screen. Then, click on the gear icon in the drop-down menu.

	Settings	×
Change picture Change picture In a meeting Carlot Set status message Saved Settings	 General Privacy Notifications Devices Permissions Calls Theme	ligh contrast
Zoom - (100%) + 🖸	Sub-menus Disable GPU hardware acceleration (requires re applications)	estarting Teams) iires restarting Office
Keyboard shortcuts About Check for updates Download the mobile app	Language Restart application to apply language settings. App language English (United States) Keyboard language overrides keyboard shortcuts. English (United States)	
Sign out	Display Turn off animations (requires restarting Teams)	

Like Skype for Business, the list of settings features sub-menu options to navigate to whatever setting you wish to change.

Creating Teams

Team Setup and Customization

To create a Team, select **Teams** in the menu bar on the left-hand side of Teams. This is where you can create your own team or discover existing ones.

Then, click on Join or create a team in the bottom left-hand side of the screen.



Select **Create a new team**. Then, select **Build a team from scratch** to build an entirely new team, or select **Create from...** to create a team from an existing group.



Select **Private** if you'd like people to request permission to join or select **Public** if anyone in your organization can join.

	What kind of team will this be?	×	
1050 Launch Te	Private People need permission to join		k to Cre
eneral igital Asse <u>te We</u> o to Market Pla	Public Anyone in your org can join		
egal and Compl /eb and Social hidden channe	Org-wide Everyone in your organization automatically joins		Public Public sam that we've ass the Mark 8.
/arehouse #02			

Give the team a name and add a short description if you'd like. Then, select Create.

8 2		Some quick details about your public team	×	💮 😤 – 🗆 >
Activity	Teams	Team name		۹. دور د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د
	X1050 Launch Te	Project Falcon	\odot	
teams	General Digital Assets We	Description		M
Meetings	Go to Market Pla			rk 8 Project Team
***:	Web and Social			ram that we've assembled to create the Mark 8
	Warehouse #02			
Q	Contoso #02		Ν	
	Business Develop General		15	MA
Ô	12 ⁵ January 100 100	< Back	Create	eting (Alex's team)

Add members. You can add people, groups, or even entire contact groups. If you need to add people from outside your organization, use their email address to invite them as guests. Add a friendly display name for them too. When you're done adding members, select **Add** and then **Close**.

	Add members to Project Falcon	
	Start typing a name, distribution list, or security group to add to your team. You can also add people outside your organization as guests by typing their email addresses.	کر اور در او در اور در اور د
050 Launch Te	🍯 Alex Wilber 🗴 👔 Lidia Holloway 🛛	
ineral	👪 Lynne Robbins 🗴 🔞 Adele Vance 🗴	6.0
gital Assets We	Ø Mike Kellum (Guest) Ø × Add	THE A
to Market Pla		
hidden channe		rk 8 Project T
arehouse #02		TABLE I
intoso #02	\searrow	eam that we ve a the Mark 8.
siness Develop		



Joining a Team

To join an existing team, click on **Join or create a team** near the bottom left-hand corner of the Teams page.

Any *public* teams within your organization will be listed. Hover over the team you would like to join and click **Join** team.



If you have been given a code to join a *private* team within your organization, type the code you have been given into the **Enter code** field under **Join a team with a code**. Then, select **Join team**.

Join a team			
Join a team with a code	Join a team with a code		
Enter code	000000		
Join team	Join team		

Creating a Channel

By default, every team gets a **General** channel, which is a good channel to use for announcements and information the whole team needs. To add more channels:

1. Select **More options** next to the team name in the column on the left-hand side of the screen. Then, click on **Add channel.**



2. Enter a name and description for your channel. You can build a channel around a topic, project, department name, or whatever you would like.

$\langle \cdot \rangle$					😤 - 🗆 🛪
A.S. A.	Teams	E Butter			
	X1050 Launch Te	Create a channel for "Project Falco Channel name	n" team		
Trans	Digital Assets We Go to Market Pla	Description (optional)			
Meetings •••	4 hidden channe Warehouse #02	Help others find the right channel by provid	ing a description		
	Contoso #02	Privacy Standard - Accessible to everyone on the tea	ım	~ ()	
	General	Automatically show this channel in everyone's	channel list		Open the FA
Get app	General		Cancel	Add	
Appr (2)					

3. Select **Automatically show this channel in everyone's channel list** if you want this channel to appear in everyone's channel list. Then, click **Add**.



Meetings in Microsoft Teams

Creating a Meeting

Choose **Calendar** from your menu, then click **+ New meeting.** Your meeting will automatically be added to your Outlook calendar.



- 1. Enter a title for the meeting in the **Add title** field.
- 2. In the **Add required attendees** field, enter the names of those you wish to attend the meeting. On the far right side of the field, you can add optional attendees if you click on **+ Optional**.
- 3. When setting up a meeting with others, you can use the **Scheduling Assistant** function within the **+ New meeting** tab to see others' availability.
- 4. In the fields immediately below **Add required** attendees, you have the option to change the date and time of the meeting as well as the option to make it a recurring meeting.
- 5. In the text box, you can add a message for attendees to be sent with the meeting invite.

Ē	New meeting Details Scheduling Assistant
Time	zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 🗸
Ø	Add title
jo	Add required attendees + Optional
Ē	Jun 30, 2020 8:30 AM ∨ → Jun 30, 2020 9:00 AM ∨ 30m ● All day
Ç	Does not repeat
Ē	Add channel
0	Add location
ï	B $I \cup S ∀ A$ A Paragraph ∨ $T_x ⇔ = ≡ ≡ ; ? ⊗ ≡ ⊞ 5 ♂$ Type details for this new meeting

To create a Teams meeting through Outlook, open your calendar and click on New Teams Meeting.

New Appointment						New N	feeting 👻 🔇 New Skype Meeting 📫 New Teams Me	eting
< SU	мо	Ju TU	ne 20 WE)20 ТН	FR	× ک SA	Today < > June 29 - July 3, 2020	
31	1	2	3	4	5	6	Monday	Tues
7 14	8 15	9 16	10 17	11 18	12 19	13 20	29	30

If you are working in Citrix, you may need to download the **New Teams Meeting** option daily. Click on this <u>link</u> for more instructions.

Joining a Meeting

From within Teams, choose **Calendar** and click **Join** on an in-progress meeting displayed on the Calendar. If you would like more options watch <u>this Join a Teams meeting video</u>.



After clicking **Join**, you will be able to choose your audio and video settings. Then, select **Join now** to enter the meeting.

Choose your audio and video settings for Test	
Join now	

If you don't have the Teams app, you can join through Outlook. In the email invite, you will see on the bottom **Join Microsoft Teams Meeting.** Click on the link and it will bring you to the meeting via web, if you choose.



Audio Options

Within Microsoft Teams, you have three audio choices for your meeting:

- 1. If everybody in the meeting will be using their computer for audio, choose the PC audio instructions, or VoIP.
- 2. If you'd prefer to have everybody call in, you can use the Unify line, but no one will be able to access audio through their computers.
- 3. If you want people to be able to choose to receive audio through their computers by calling in, you can request an MS Audio line. Those calling in should turn off the audio in the MS Teams meeting.

Reminder: Refrain from using video in Citrix. If you are a Citrix user, be sure to block incoming video.

Share Your Screen During a Meeting

Once you are in a meeting, click on the **Share** icon in the toolbar toward the bottom of the screen.



Several options for sharing should appear.

- 1. You can share your **Desktop**, which displays your entire screen and allows you to move between windows.
- 2. You can share a **Window**. This option will only allow meeting participants to view a single window on your screen (e.g., Outlook) rather than your entire screen.
- 3. You can share a **PowerPoint**.
- 4. You can share the Whiteboard.

If you plan to show a video or want to share your sound, select **Include system audio**.



Navigating Other Features in a Meeting

To raise your hand, click on the **Raise your hand** icon. Click on the icon again to lower your hand.



To view the meeting chat, click on the **Show conversation** icon. The chat should appear on the right-hand side of the screen. Click on the icon again to hide the chat.



To view the participants in a meeting, click on the **Show participants** icon. A list of the meeting participants should appear on the right-hand side of the screen. Click on the icon a second time to hide the list of participants.



To turn on your video, select **Turn camera on.** Click on the camera icon again to turn off your video. (*Reminder: Do not turn on your video if you are working in Citrix.*)



To mute yourself, select **Mute**. Click on the microphone icon again to unmute yourself.



For more options, click on More actions.

00:11	×	Ŷ	₽	•••	₿	Ę	දී	~

A window will appear above the **More actions** icon with several options. Here you can:

- 1. Record a meeting by selecting Start recording.
- 2. **Turn off incoming video.** By selecting this option, Teams will turn off the video of anyone entering the meeting. *This is an important feature for those working in Citrix.*



Ending a Meeting

To end a meeting, click on the **Hang up** icon.



Use Microsoft Teams and Start Chatting

You can use Microsoft Teams to chat with people just as you would with Skype for Business.

Start a Chat

Both one-on-one and group chats can be started in the same way. Click on the **New Chat** symbol at the top of your screen.



Once you have selected **New Chat**, enter the name(s) of the recipient(s).



To name a group chat, click on the drop down arrow to the far right of the **To** field. Then, type a name for the chat in the **Group name** field.

To: Enter name, email, group or tag	\bigcirc
Group name:	
To: Enter name, email or tag	^

Next, compose your message in the box at the bottom of the chat. To open your formatting options, select **Format** beneath the box where you type your message.

Type a new message	
	\triangleright



When you have finished typing your message, hit the Enter key or click on the Send icon. This starts the chat.

Hello!	

You can also start a one-on-one chat from someone's profile card. Begin the chat by clicking their picture in a channel or from a search and typing in the message box.

In a m Shared Corp C	eeting I Services Center Bu	s/Human iilding	Resourc	e
Ę		Þ	b	_
Mess	age			⊳

To add people to a conversation, click on **Add people** in the top right corner of Teams. In a group chat, you will have to click on **View and add participants** first and then drop down to **Add people**. Type the names of the people you would like to include in the conversation and select how much of the chat history to include. Then, click **Add**.

		බ සී⁺5	C
Add			
Enter name, email or tag			
 Don't include chat history Include history from the pase Include all chat history 	st number of days:	1	
	Cancel	Add	

View and add participants also allows you to see everyone included in a group conversation.

Pin, Hide, or Mute a Chat

When in **Chat**, you will see a list of your most recent conversations on the left-hand side of Teams. If you want quick access to a chat, you can pin it. This will keep the conversation at or near the top of your list.

To pin a conversation, hover over the chat with your mouse. The chat will become highlighted and three dots should appear on the right. Click on the **More options** icon, then select **pin**.

Meet and Greet •••	
¢රි Mark as unread	
公 Pin 🔶	
🖉 Mute ┥ 🗕	
Ø Hide 🔶	
🖹 Manage apps	

If you no longer want a conversation to appear in the **Pinned** list, repeat the above steps selecting **unpin**.

If you no longer want a chat to appear in your **Recent** conversations list, you can hide it. To hide a chat, select **Hide** under **More options**. The chat will reappear in your list the next time someone sends a message in the group.

If you no longer want to receive notifications for a group, you can mute a conversation. Select **Mute** under **More options**.

Delete Messages

To delete a sent message, hover over the message within the chat. Click on **More options**, then select **Delete.** You will see that the message has been deleted, and others in the chat will no longer be able to view it.

From More options, you can Edit a sent message as well.



Also, you can react to a message by hovering over it and selecting one of the React emojis.

Send a Message to a Channel

When you open any channel in Teams, the very first tab is **Posts**. Think of this as one big group chat. Everyone who has access to the channel can see the messages on the **Posts** tab.

HT General Posts Files Wiki +	+
	← Reply
	Vesterday 9:50 AM
	See more
	← Reply

To send a message to everyone in a particular channel (the whole team), type in the field titled **Start a new conversation**. When you have finished typing your message, hit **Enter** or click the **Send** icon.

-	▶ Start a new conversation. Type @ to mention someone.	
	A₂ Ø ☺ ῷ ♭> ♀ ጫ ···	\triangleright

You can tag individuals and teams in your message by typing the @ symbol before typing their name(s).

To reply to a channel message, select **Reply** underneath the message.

June 17, 2020
6/16 10:27 AM 4 1 It's TED Talk Tuesday! Please watch this 22 minute TED Talk on The Role of LinkedIn in a Changing Workforce - hopefully this gets your wheels turning for our LinkedIn Workshop on Friday! Let me know your thoughts!
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Z16gb8H0Z8E
6/16 2:07 PM
6/16 2:57 PM
See more
6/17 10:44 AM
See more
← Reply

Note that replies to a channel message stay attached to the original message. This way, the whole thread of the conversation can be easily followed by anyone reading it.

Create, Edit, or Delete a Contact Group

You can organize your contacts into groups to find them more easily.

Create a group

Click on **Chat**, then click on the **Contacts** tab. At the bottom of the tab, select **Create a new contact group**. Name your group and click **Create.** You can always rename or delete your group later.



Edit a contact group

To add people to a contact group, click on **More options** beside the group's name. Then, click **Add a contact to this group**. Type the name of the desired team member, and then click **Add**.



To rename a contact group, select **Rename this group**. Type a new name and click **Save.** (Note: You can't change the name of the **Favorites** group.)

To remove someone from a contact group, click on **More options** beside the person's name. Then, click **Remove from this group**.





Delete a contact group

To delete a contact group, click on **More options** beside the group's name. Then, select **Delete this group**.



Make Calls

Select **Calls** in the menu bar on the left-hand side of Teams.

Under **Make a call**, find the name of the individual or group you would like to call. Then, click on the **audio call** icon.

< >	Ø	Search or type a command			0	×
Activity	Calls	Speed dial				
	🕻 Speed dial			_		
	Contacts		සී [*] Add speed dial	°6 [*] N	w group	
Teams	() History	My Group				9
Calendar	Voicemail					
L.		Away				
Calls						
Files		1				
	Make a call					
	Type a name					
	Suggested					
	(
	<i>e</i> • •					
(?) Help						
	t, me					

You can also make a call by finding the contact card of the individual you would like to call under **Speed dial**. Once again, click on the **audio call** icon to begin the call.

My Group
In a meeting

If the intended recipient does not answer your call, you can leave a voicemail.

If you miss a call, you can view missed calls under History. To listen to a voicemail, click on Voicemail.

Calls
🕻 Speed dial
🗈 Contacts
() History
📼 Voicemail

For other ways of starting a call, click on this link.

How do I control my notifications in Microsoft Teams?

How do I know when someone sends me a message in Microsoft Teams?

The default setting is for a user to receive emails or pop-up notifications. You can turn these settings on and off and make other adjustments within the Microsoft Teams application.

- 1. Select your initials or profile picture in the upper right-hand corner of the screen.
- 2. Select **Settings**, then click on **Notifications**.
- 3. Make your changes.



What if I turn off notifications? How do I know when someone sends me a message in Teams?

No matter how you adjust your settings, your notifications will always appear in your taskbar within the Microsoft Teams app. Just click on the **Activity** icon to see @mentions and other activity.



Can Skype for Business and Microsoft Teams communicate with each other?

The short answer is **no**. If you are in Skype for Business and send an instant message or chat to another user, that message will appear *only* in the other user's Skype for Business. If you us Microsoft Teams to IM or chat, the message will appear *only* in the user's Microsoft Teams chat window.

Find out more about notifications

If you'd like to know more about tailoring notifications to suit your needs, click on the **Help** icon in the bottom left-hand corner of the Microsoft Teams taskbar. Click on **Training** and search for **Manage Notification Settings**.



0	Help	Topics	Training	What's new	About		
<	ଜ	Search h	elp ┥				۹

You can also visit this site and click on Manage your activity feed.

Microsoft	Teams vid	leo training]
Ō	-	=:	•••
Quick start	Intro to Microsoft Teams	Set up and customize your team	Collaborate in teams and channels
	↑		
Work with posts and messages	Upload and find files	Start chats and calls	Manage meetings
			Ļ
Set up and attend live events	Explore apps and tools	Manage team schedules with Shifts	Manage your activity feed
Teams on the go	Get started with Teams (free)		

Audio Troubleshooting with Microsoft Teams

If you're having trouble with audio in Teams, here are some steps you can take before reaching out for support:

- 1. Verify the audio is working on your device settings
- 2. Perform a test call in Teams
- 3. Create a test meeting with one of your co-workers

If you are still having issues, use this <u>Audio Self-Help Guide</u> to learn how to adjust your sound settings for the best audio experience.

If you have further questions about audio on your device, please contact the Help Desk.

Tips

If you are experiencing feedback during a meeting, turn your speaker volume down.

Muting yourself while someone else is talking also works to eliminate feedback.

Adding Apps to Microsoft Teams

To add an app to Microsoft Teams, select **Apps** near the bottom of the toolbar on the left-hand side of Teams. Then, search for the app you wish to add if it does not already appear on the screen.

< >	C		Search or type a command		
Activity Cara Terres Terres	Apps Search all Q All > Personal apps Bots	Browse available apps and services Add your favorite app for yourself or for a team. See our too picks	workdoy.		atrix ▶Click View
Carls Carls Files	Tabs Connectors Messaging Top picks Popular apps What's new	All apps Forms Productivity Easily create surveys, quizzes and polls.	Flow Workflow - business management Automate time-consuming and repetitive tasks by integrating your favorite apps and services with Microsoft Flow.	Praise Other Send praise to people	OneNote Content management Use OneNote notebooks to collaborate on digital content and share it with your team.
	Developer and IT Human resources Productivity Project management Sales and support Social and fun	Microsoft Search Bing for the image you need and share It directly in a channel or chat.	Dynamics 365 Customer + contact management Collaborate on Dynamics 365, share files, and easily get indo schat. Note: Voir Utem and channel name will be visible to others on	PowerApps Developer tools Help yournet ato the services and data they use most. Add those apps to your channel so yo	Source Content management Content management Add a SharePoint page or list. Lists can be edited. Pages are read only in Teams.
		Incoming Webhook Utilities The Incoming Webhook connector enables external services to notify you about activities that you want to track.	OneNote Other Use OneNote notebooks to collaborate on digital content and share it with your team.	Achieves Human resources + recruiting The Achievens Employee Engagement Platform combines the Influeta-Adopted employee recognition software with the Alite Active	
App App					

Click on the app to open, then select Add.



Using Microsoft Forms within Teams

Follow the steps above to add the **Microsoft Forms** app to Teams.

Once you have added the Forms app to Teams, you have two options for creating a poll:

1. Within the **Apps** tab, click on **Forms** and select **Open**. Then, follow the prompts on the screen to **create a new poll**.

Easily create surveys, quizzes and polls.	Question	
- 1 -		
Japs Jse in a tab at the top of a chat or channel	Option 1	
3ots Chat with the app to ask questions and find info	Option 2	Multiple
Vessages nsert content from the app directly into messages		
Votifications Get notifications from the app in a channel		
	Bots Chat with the app to ask questions and find info Messages Insert content from the app directly into messages Notifications Get notifications from the app in a channel	Solar is table at the top of a charter channel Option 2 Bots Chart with the app to ask questions and find info Messages Insert content from the app directly into messages Notifications Get notifications from the app in a channel

2. Within the Team/channel you wish to poll, click on the **Forms** icon underneath the **Start a new conversation** field. The **Create a new poll** window should pop up. Follow the prompts on the screen to create your poll.

Start a new conversation. Type to me	ntion someone.	
A≠ 🖉 ☺ ⊡଼ ⊳ ଜ 🗃 …		\square

If you want to post a more involved poll, such as a quiz or survey with fill in the blank responses, go to the Microsoft Forms <u>website</u> and create your poll from there. You will need to log in using your userID#@wpsic.com email address, LAN password, and RSA Token code. Once logged in, select **New Form** or **New Quiz** and follow the prompts on the screen to create your poll.

Microsoft Forms	× +	
← → C 🖷	forms.office.com/Pages/Design	Page.aspx
III Forms		
	My forms Share	d with me Group forms
	New Form	Survey
	A+ New Quiz	26 Responses

Once you have created your poll, click on **Share** in the top right-hand corner of the screen. Then, **Copy** the link below. In the channel in which you wish to post the poll, **Paste** the link in the **Start a new conversation** field. In the same field, you can add a message to be sent with the link. Finally, hit **Enter** or click **Send** to post the poll. Members of the channel will be able to click on the link to take the poll, which will open through a browser. You can view responses on the Microsoft Forms website.



A form can also be added as a **tab** within a channel on Teams. Click the **Add** icon on the toolbar at the top of the channel. Then, select **Forms** in the pop-up window.



A new window will pop up from which you can **Create a shared form** or **Add an existing form**.

¢.	9 Forms	About X
۲	Create a shared form that your team can edit and see results	
	Name your shared form	
	Add an existing form	
\sim	Post to the channel about this tab Back	Save

To create a new shared form, select Create a shared form and follow the prompts on the screen.

To add an existing form, the form must already have been created through the Microsoft Forms website. If you select **Add an existing form**, a list of existing forms connected to your account will appear. Select the form you wish to post as a tab to a Teams channel and click **Save**.

If you have any remaining questions regarding Microsoft Teams, we have a group of Teams Champions who can help you. Ask your manager for more information or reach out to the project team using the MS Teams Feedback form found in the WPS Service Portal.